



Javier Cancela Vicente

A Coruña

+34 676 592 376

javier.cancela@hey.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/javiercancela/>

Skills

Product management, with a focus on testing and validating ideas.

Data analysis: I love getting useful information from raw data.

Project management.

Development in Python and Javascript. I used to know Java and .NET, but nowadays I just develop scripts for internal use (data processing, connecting internal apps, ...)

Lots of experience in eCommerce and retail. I also have experience with SaaS platforms and digital marketing.

I love working with different teams to align interests and remove impediments.

Experience

Redegal / Director of Operations

MARCH 2019 - PRESENT, A CORUÑA - SPAIN

I am in charge of the development and IT departments of Redegal. I plan and monitor the day-to-day running of these departments, and their interactions with other departments, both in Spain and Mexico.

I'm also involved in some of the accounts, providing support to the project managers, collaborating with sales, and helping with the strategic goals of our clients.

Netex Learning / Product Owner

OCTOBER 2017 - MARCH 2019, OLEIROS (A CORUÑA - SPAIN)

I am a Product Owner for a [Saas eLearning tool](#). I gather information from our clients, internal users, and the company direction to build user stories and prioritize the backlog.

I help the Scrum Master and the development team with the transition to a self-organized team, and I also mentor some members to help them work as a team.

I am also the manager of a development team providing services for some of our clients.

Tecnocom / Different roles

JULY 2007 - OCTOBER 2017, A CORUÑA - SPAIN

I work for one of our clients, a retail multinational, as the person in charge of one of their internal tools, used by multiple departments,

including thousands of stores. I gather requirements from multiple users, work with several development teams, set KPIs and review performance metrics, and basically work as a Product Owner/Product Manager (without that specific title) for five years.

I also work as a Project Manager with several projects in different sectors like retail, industry, and the public sector, with technologies based mainly on Java and .NET.

Steria Ibérica / Analyst - Senior developer

AUGUST 2001 - JULY 2007, SANTIAGO DE COMPOSTELA - SPAIN

I work as a developer and functional analyst for the public health sector, working with .NET, BEA Tuxedo, and Informix.

Altia / Developer

JULY 2000 - JULY 2001, SANTIAGO DE COMPOSTELA - SPAIN

I work as a developer for the public administration, using Visual Basic and C.

Laboratorio de Arqueoloxía da Paisaxe, USC/ Becario

APRIL 1999 - JUNE 2000, SANTIAGO DE COMPOSTELA - SPAIN

I work developing ActiveX components using C++ for a small startup.

Education

Univ. de Santiago de Compostela / Degree in Physics

SEPTEMBER 1991 - FEBRUARY 1999

Especialidad en Electrónica y Computación.